Amoco Production Company (USA)

Post Office Box 68
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

S. J. Okerson

District Superintendent QECFP’/ED
November 19, 1981 NOV 24 1981
File: SJO-WF-1362 : C. C.b.

ARTE Sia, OFFiCE

Re: Acreage Dedication
State GO #1
Sec 2, T-23-S, R-28~E
Eddy County, N.M.

Mr. W. A. Gressett
N.M.0.C.D.

P. 0. Drawer DD
Artesia, N\M 88210

Dear Mr. Gressett:

This is to advise you that we are requesting from the NMOCD in Santa Fe,
an exception to the 80 acre spacing for the subject well. This exception
is provided for in the South Culebra Bluff-Bone Springs field rules. We
propose to dedicate 40 acres to the subject well. Will notify you upon
approval. If you have any questions, please contact Ray Cox in this
office, 505-393-1781.

Yours very truly,
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